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Solicitation Information 
June 3rd, 2019 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

RFQ# 7598637 
 

TITLE: MPA #215 / CR #87 – Radon Measurements 
 
 
Submission Deadline is:  

Tuesday June 11th, 2019 at 11:30 am (EST) 
 

 
Note to vendors: 
 

Attached includes: 
 

• Questions received with answers.  No more questions 
will be answered. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Max Righter 
Senior Buyer 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional 
information that may be posted 
 



 
 

Questions Received 

Solicitation #7598637 

MPA #215 / CR #87 – Radon Measurements 

 

1. On the bid sheet for solicitation #7598637, the item description states 'bid a price per each device.'   
 
Please clarify if this price to include placement and retrieval of the device or just the device only?  

Answer: Unit price is to include all costs including but not limited to placement and retrieval of device and 
analysis of results.  

2. Will you accept proposals for the long term follow up devices only? 

Answer: Yes.  

3. If so, are you expecting the vendor to cover shipping charges to Rhode Island and back to the laboratory for 
analysis of the long term detector? 

Answer: Unit price is to include all costs including but not limited to placement and retrieval of device and 
analysis of results. Note that all radon measurements must be performed by a radon measurement consultant 
who is employed by a radon measurement business, and they must both be certified by the State of Rhode 
Island. Radon analysis or readings must be performed by a State certified radon analytical service.  

4. If you expect the vendor to cover shipping back to the laboratory, what quantities and with what frequency do 
you expect shipments?  

Answer: This information is not available.  

5. Are there any special reporting requirements for long term detector reports? 

Answer: Radon measurements must follow measurement protocols as directed in part C of the Rhode Island 
Rules and Regulations for Radon Control (or most current regulation).  
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